## ORIGINAL. No. 53. Luncheon Muffins.

## BY MARIA PARLOA.

For one dozen muffins use one pint of flour, a generous half pint of milk, two teaspoonfuls of Cleveland's Baking Powder, half a teaspoonful of salt, two tablespoonfuls of sugar, three table-spoonfuls of butter and two eggs. Mix the dry ingredients together and rub through a sieve. Melt the butter. Beat the eggs till light and add the milk to them. Add this mixture to the dry ingredients; then stir in the melted butter. Beat the batter vigorously for a few seconds and then put in buttered muffin pans and bake for about twenty minutes in a quick oven.—(Copyright, 1891, by Cleveland Baking Powder Co.) Use only Cleveland's baking powder, the proportions are made for that.



Cleveland s Superior Baking Powder is perfectly wholesome. It leavens most and leavens best. Try a can.

"August Flower"

The Hon. J. W. Fennimore is the Sheriff of Kent Co., Del., and lives at Dover, the County Seat and Cap-ital of the State. The sheriff is a gentleman fifty-nine years of age, and this is what he says : "I have used your August Flower for sev-"eral years in my family and for my "own use, and found it does me "more good than any other remedy. "I have been troubled with what I call Sick Headache. A pain comes " in the back part of my head first, " and then soon a general headache "until I become sick and vomit. "At times, too, I have a fullness "after eating, a pressure after eating "at the pit of the stomach, and "sourness, when food seemed to rise "up in my throat and mouth. When "I feel this coming on if I take a "little August Flower it relieves "me, and is the best remedy I have "ever taken for it. For this reason "I take it and recommend it to others as a great remedy for Dys-"pepsia, &c.

G. G. GREEN, Sole Manufacturer. Woodbury, New Jersey, U. S. A.



## Ministers and Churches.

THE Presbyterian Sabbath school of Deseronto has purchased a new piano.

THE St. Andrew's sermon in Montreal was preached by the Rev. James Paterson.

THE Rev. C. J. Cameron, Brockville, will edit the Christmas number of the Montreal Witness. THE Rev. Dr. Sexton has been preaching and

lecturing with great acceptance in Eastern Ontario. FATHER CHINIQUY'S lectures in and around Guelph have been well attended and excited much interest.

THE Rev. Dr. Campbell, of Collingwood, has been elected a member of the American Academy of Political and Social Science.

THE annual sermon to the Toronto St. Andrew's Society was preached by the Rev. D. J. Macdon-nell in St. Andrews Church, West, Toronto.

THE Rev. John Ross, Scotland, preached an ad-mirable discourse in Westminster Presbyterian Church, Toronto, on the evening of Sabbath last.

THE Rev. Robert H. Sinclair, formerly of Car-leton Place, and a graduate of Queen's College, Kingston, has been inducted into the charge of the Presbyterian Church at Bay City, Michigan.

THE Rev. Joseph Andrew preached his farewell sermon in the Presbyterian church, Middleville, on Sunday, 22nd inst., to a large congregation. He intends leaving for the North-West on Mcnday, 30th November.

PRINCIPAL GRANT is announced to deliver a lecture on "Our Western Neighbours" in the Northern Congregational Church under the auspices of the Young Men's Association of that Church next Friday evening.

MR. WHITEMAN will be ordained in Port Perry December 8. Presbytery meets at ten a.m., and the congregation at two p.m. Mr. McKeen pre-sides and ordains, Mr. Drummond addresses the minister, and Mr. Abraham the congregation.

SOME months ago the Rev. J. S. Henderson, of Hensall, received a bearty call from Los Gatos, Cal-ifornia, which he then declined. Recently the call was renewed with an increase of salary and other inducements. There is an urgent demand for earnest workers on the Pacific coast.

THE revival services being held in Wentworth Presbyterian Church, Hamilton, have met with much success. The attendance increased every evening and a deep interest taken in the meetings. Rev. Dr. McTavish, of Toronto, has had charge of the meetings for several nights.

THE Rev. George Sutherland has been twentyfive years the faithful and acceptable pastor of the Presbyterian congregation in Fingal. On the anniversary of his induction last week he was presented on behalf of his congregation with a handsome silver service, consisting of six pieces with tray.

THE Rev. Dr. Mackay, of Guelph, has been unanimously called to the pastorate of Duffs and Chalmers Churches, Dunwich, in the Presbytery of London. No other candidate was proposed on the day of moderation. Dr. Mackay, if he accepts the call, will be inducted as pastor next month. Their late minister was there for fourteen years. The salary promised is \$750 with the expectation of in-creasing it, also manse and village lot.

THE congregation of St. Pauls Church, Simcoe, of which the Rev. W. J. Wey is pastor, has, by a vigorous effort, disposed of their Church debt. A few weeks ago the managers asked the congregation to place the whole amount of the debt (\$1,500) on the collection plate on the first Sabbath of Novem-ber. On that day the collections amounted to \$1,-156, and the balance was sent in to the treasurer inside of a week.

A VERY successful social in connection with St. James Square Presbyterian Church, Toronto, was held last week. The young people had undertaken to give a cordial welcome to the students attending the church, and also those who had recently joined the control, and also those who had recently joined its fellowship Mr. T. M. Higgins, president of the congregational Young People's Society of Christian Endeavour, presided. Excellent music was furnished by accomplished soloists, and by Knox College Glee Club. Those present felt that they had spent a thoroughly enjoyable evening.

LAST week a very enjoyable social was held by the congregation of St. Andrews Church, Guelph. The chair was occupied by Rev. J. C. Smith, pastor, who in his opening remarks gave a cordial welcome to all. An excellent programme of both vocal and instrumental music, readings, etc., was rendered by Misses Scarff, Patterson, Kee and Messrs. W. Spragge, Strachan and Anderson, Ree and Messre. W. Spragge, Strachan and Anderson. Revs. Ball and Davidson also delivered short addresses. The singing of "God be with you till we meet again" and the benediction brought a pleasant evenings" entertainment to a c THE Ottawa Journal says : The induction of the Rev. D. L. Mackechnie at Mattawa, set for the 17th inst., has been postponed until December 2, on account of the illness of Mr. Mackechnie. We are glad to hear that the reverend gentleman is recovering rapidly. Mr. Mackechnie's congrega-tion has paid him a high tribute in calling him to tion has pade him a high trioute in calling him to be its pastor after having served there as pastor for upwards of eleven years. It speaks well for both minister and people and augurs well for their future prosperity and success. The induction ser-vice will be conducted by the Rev. Messrs. Bayne, of Pembroke, and McConnell, of Chalk River River. THE Wardrope Auxiliary of the Woman's Foreign Missionary Society, in connection with Chal-mers Church, Guelph, held their annual thanks-offering meeting last week. The president, Mrs. Guthrie, presided. The offering amounted to \$102. Mrs. Dickson, of Galt, addressed the meet-ing. Mrs. Michael Wolf, Guelph township, was made a life member of the Society the Iddies for made a life member of the Society, the ladies fur-nishing the necessary \$25. The address was read by Miss Maggie Yule, and Miss Hadden made the

presentation. Rev. Dr. Wardrope appropriately replied for Mrs. Wolf. A sisterly letter was read from Mrs. McLeod, of Woodstock, a former president of the auxiliary.

An exchange says : The loss of the Rev. William Neilly by drowning near Jackfish is now conceded, as nothing has been heard from him since the 10th inst., when he was last seen in his cance be-tween Steel River and Jackfish. Mr. Neilly started off in a canoe from Steel River. Searching parties failed to gain any trace of him or his canoe and they are now convinced that he was drowned.

THE annual meeting of the Presbyterian congregation, Lucan, was held recently. There was a good attendance. The financial standing of the Church was very satisfactory. The amount given to the various outside schemes had doubled in Lucan, while Granton had increased \$14. Mr. W. B. Stewart, the secretary, was present from Strat-ford and read the financial report for the past year which was received and adopted. On tendering his resignation, Mr. Stewart was presented with a very flattering address and a purse as an acknow ledgment of his services in the choir and as man-ager in the church. Mr. Stewart responded in fitting terms. On motion the address was ordered to be inserted in the Church books.

THE harvest home and Thanksgiving entertainment of Knox Church Sunday school, Portage la Prairie, was well attended and was pronounced by everybody the most successful one that has taken place in Portage for a long time. The first number was a processional chorus, "Bringing in the Sheaves," and the effect was fine as thirty or more and the effect was fine as thirty or more boys and the same number of girls marched from the side entrances down the sides of the Church singing and carrying sheaves of wheat. These they deposited on a front seat and took their places on elevated seats where they remained for the evening. Recitations, choruses, solos, duets, a quartette and calisthenic exercises made up the programme and reflected great credit on the managers.

A PLEASANT and profitable meeting was held in the Presbyterian church, Thamesville, on the 17th inst., when Mrs. Jamieson, from Formosa, China, gave a vivid description of that far-off land and the mission work done there. A large gathering of old and young persons obtained a great deal of information in a very interesting manner. Mrs. Jamieson did not lecture or give a formal address, but answered questions asked by the pastor, the Rev. J. Becket. Those who have the cause of missions at heart have reason to be thankful to an all-wise Providence for raising up and sending forth one who has time and leisure as well as ability and willingness to give cheerfully and at very little expense to the congregations of the Charch the unvarnished truth concerning the wonderful work in the Formosa field. "Who knoweth whether thou art come to the kingdom for such a time as this " (Esther iv. 14).

On the evening of Thanksgiving Day a very en-joyable social was held in the Presbyterian church, Cobourg. The basement of the main building, having been converted into a commodious refreshment room, was the point of attraction from six to eight o'clock. The ladies of the congregation made ample provision for the large number present. The musical and literary part of the evening's proceedings was given in the new school room, which was packed to the door. An excellent musical programme was carried out to the great satisfaction of the audience. After a few remarks by the pastor on the work of the Church and the best way to accomplish the work by the spirit of unanimity in all and all taking a share of responsibility, a vote of thanks was heartily given to all who had con-tributed to the evening's entertainment, which was brought to a close with the National Anthem. Every one went away realizing the important place the social element in human nature holds in the progress of the Church. The managers con-template having a course of lectures during the win-ter, and have secured the Rev. Dr. Smith, of Kingston, to deliver his popular lecture, " Boys I Have Known.

THE Children's Mission Band of Chalmers Church, Guelph, held an open meeting in the base-ment last week. The meeting was largely at-tended, and the children, who had been trained by Miss Ella Maitland and Miss A. Girdwood, meridd out the programme admissible. The fel by Miss Ella Maitland and Miss A. Girdwood, carried out the programme admirably. The fol-lowing took part : Anna Auld, Maggie Camp-bell, Katie Scott, Ida Michie, Mary Gunn, Mary Shenatt, Dolly Macdonald, Ella Maitland, Mag-gie Mortimer, Forbes Auld, Charles Michie, Doug-las Little, George Milne, John Mortimer, Bessie White, Maud Cook, Maggie Shortreed, Bessie White, Mary Tytler, Ada Caulfield, Jessie Ross, Isabel Scott, Evelyn Guthrie, Frederick Watt, Helen Macdonald, Hugh Macdonald, Willie Tytler and Flossie Campbell. Mr. D. Guthrie, M.P.P., moved a vote of thanks to Miss Maitland and Miss Girdwood for their untiring efforts to train the Girdwood for their untiring efforts to train the children, and also to the children for the excellent programme which they had furnished. Mr. Little seconded the motion, which was carried, and the meeting was closed with the doxology and bene-It is right to state that special credit is diction due to Miss Girdwood for the continued success of the Band and for her untiring efforts in keeping up the interest of the little folks in the cause of missions. THE members of the Golden Rule Mission Band of the Church of the Redeemer, Deseronto, held a very pleasing social entertainment in the parlour of the church on the evening of Friday week. The room was crowded and much interact measured in was crowded and much interest was manifested in the proceedings. Principal Knight, of the High school, in a happy manner performed the duties of chairman. The programme, which consisted of recitations, dialogues, choruses, etc., was well car-ried out by twenty bright, intelligent girls, members of the herd. A provinent fecture of the automatic of the band. A prominent feature of the entertainment was the missionary clock, a piece which was well calculated to awaken missionary zeal. All the pieces were spoken with a clear and distinct enunciation which gained much praise. During an in-termission, cake and coffee were distributed and an [DECEMBER 2nd, 1'01.

opportunity allowed visitors to patronize a small table covered with fancy articles, the handiwork of the youthful church workers. Promptly at ten o'clock the programme was brought to a close. Principal Knight, on behalf of the band, thanked Mr. Dalton for kindly providing a piano for the en-tertainment, Miss Bothwick for her assistance in preparing the musical part of the programme, and Mrs. J. Carswell for much kind assistance. The entertainment netted \$21.75. The band and Miss Davis, its president, are to be complimented on the success which rewarded their effort.

THE Rev. Father Chiniquy gave his second lec-ture to a good audience in Knox Church, Guelph, last week. Rev. R. J. Beattie, pastor of the Church, presided, and announced that Father Chiniquy had concented to remen until Mandem Chiniquy had consented to remain until Monday, and would preach morning and evening in Knox Church. The lecturer then spoke on "Liberty of Conscience," and reviewed the attitude and history of the Church of Rome in relation to that subject. The Rev. J. Kilgour closed the meeting with prayer. Although the rain poured down on Sabbath morning there was a large congregation in Knox Church to hear Rev. Father Chiniquy. He preached a tender Gospel sermon based on John of God to the Samaritan woman, and the effect of that revelation on her. In the evening the large church was packed to the doors, many being un-able to get inside. It is believed that if the weather had been favourable more people would have been turned away than could have been put in the building. The service was two hours and a quar-ter in length, yet no one seemed the least wearied. Rev. R. J. Beattie conducted the opening exercises. The choir sang very effectively the beautiful hymn, "God Calling Yet." The preacher based his remarks on Isaiah liii, and dwelt upon the com-pleteness of Christ's atoning work for salvation. He described purgatory to be a cruel, unscrip-tural doctrine, which was unknown in the early Church, and only formulated in the last few centuties for the enriching of the clergy and enslav-ing of the ignorant but honest people. His sermon ing of the ignorant but honest people. lasted one hour and forty minutes, and was con-sidered a wonderfully vigorous and eloquent effort for a man eighty-two years old speaking in an acquired language.

On Thanksgiving evening a social and annual ongregational meeting was held in the Presbyterian church, Lakefield, Rev. J. McEwen, pastor, in the chair. Reports were presented by Rev. J. Mc-Ewen on behalf of the Session, by Mr. W. J. Campbell on behalf of the Board of Management, and Mr. Fred Tanner on behalf of the Society of Christian Endergram. Christian Endeavour. Mr. W. M. Graham presented the financial report, which showed deficits in two departments of the work of the Church. He also urged the congregation for more liberal conalso urged the congregation for more liberal con-tributions, to which a generous response was made by those present who were waited on by Messrs. A. Fairbairn and T. J. Cullen, a committee appoint-ed for that purpose. Messrs. T. J. Cullen and H. M. Davidson, the retiring members of the Board of Management were realisated Manage B. Management, were re-elected. Messrs. R. H. Braden and George Baptie were appointed auditors. The following resolutions were carried unanimously : (1) To the Orangemen for the use of their hall for the past year for the primary department of the Sabbath school. (2) To the superintendent, teach-ers and officers of the Sabbath school for their services. (3) To the choir for their service of song, special mention being made of the leader and organ-ist. (4) To the pastor, Rev. J. McEwen, for the special interest shown in all things pertaining to the welfare of the congregation, tending to the glory of God and of His Word, and for the faithful discharge of his duties as pastor of the congrega-tion. (5) To the Young People's Society of Chris tian Endeavour for the valuable aid which they have given in making this annual meeting, and es-pecially the social part of it, such a pleasant feature.



## HORSFORD S ACID PHOSPHATE.

A most excellent and agreeable tonic and appetizer. It nourishes and invigorates the tired brain and body, imparts' renewed energy

None genuit without the name IZDAHL stamped each capsule. Wholesale by

LYMAN, SONS & COMPANY.

CAMPBELL'S QUININE WINE ORIGINAL AND ONLY GENUINE. THE GREAT INVIGORATING TONIC FOR LOSS OF APPETITE, LOW SPIRITS SLOW DIGESTION, MALARIA, ETC., ETC. ETC. ...... BEWARE OF THE MANY IMITATIONS.

and vitality, and enlivens the functions.

DR. EPHRAIM L'ATEMAN, Cedarville, N. J., says :

" I have used it for several years, not only in my practice, but in my own individual case, and consider it under all circumstances one of the best nerve tonics that we possess. For mental exhaustion or overwork it gives renewed strength and vigour to the entire system."

Descriptive pamphlet free.

Rumford Chemical Works Providence R.I.

Beware of Substitutes and Imitations

CAUTION:-Besure the word" Horsford" is printedon the label. All others are spartons, Neversold in bulk.